North Dakota Senate
Legilatve Assembly =

BISMARCK, ND 58505-0360

Senator Paul Thomas COMMITTEES:
District 6 Appropriations
P.0O. Box 162 Appropriations - Education and Environment Division

Velva, ND 58790-0162
paulthomas@ndlegis.gov
February 4, 2025

Chair Sorvaag and members of the E & E Appropriations Sub-Committee,

| am asking for your support of SB 2185. | am seeking the state to pay 20% of the cost of a sewer upgrade
project that the Lake Metigoshe Recreational Service District needs to do, up to a maximum of $800,000. The
justification for this request is based upon the use of the system by Lake Metigoshe State Park and their
estimated annual use of the system.

Attached is a project estimate from Wold Engineering that estimates costs could be up to $4 million dollars. | am
seeking the state pay their share of the project based on use. There are approximately 1,000 sewer hook ups
on the system, mostly cabins. These cabins currently are annually assessed $670 / year for use. The State Park
is paying $20,352 / year (roughly 3% of the annual revenue) even though it is estimated that they are consuming
18% to 22% of the capacity.

Lake Metigoshe State Park in 2024 had a visit of 100,000 people. In 2024, 25,000 people stayed overnight at
the park. Like most parks in the state, the amount of accommodation does not meet the demands of customers.

Thank you for your time and | ask your support.
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To: Mr. Bryan Schweitzer, Chairman
Lake Metigoshe Recreational Service District
PO Box 283
Bottineau ND 58318
Email: bryan.schweitzer.|8kc@statefarm.com

From: Seth R. DeMontigny, P.E.
Wold Engineering, P.C.

Date: January 10, 2025

Re: Future Project Estimates

Wold Engineering, P.C. (WEPC) was asked for thoughts on three separate projects and
their relative costs in today’s dollars.

Lift Station A project is repair of a troublesome pipe by boring in a new line and replacing
existing pumps with higher efficiency pumps and better controls. Estimated costs were
developed using pump and control quotes provided by Mike Hall, a cost per lineal foot
basis for the bore, and a lump sum cost for hook-up and miscellaneous work. It is
anticipated that this construction could cost $110,000. No Engineering development has
taken place on this project, so the cost should be considered budgetary.

Lagoon Expansion project is to add another lagoon cell on property to the south of the
existing lagoons. Past similar lagoon project costs for the LMRSD completed by WEPC
were projected to today’s dollar amount and it is anticipated that construction could cost
$1,000,000 for an additional cell that is approximately the size of Cell 1A. No Engineering
development has taken place on this project, so the cost should be considered budgetary.



Lift Station D is a new lift station to improve flow in the north half of the service area. It
is a high priority project. Plans, specs, and estimates were originally completed by Ulteig
with WEPC having NO affiliation with plan development, estimates, etc. The existing
Ultieg Engineer’s Estimate and Contractor’s Bid Price were considered and increased 10
percent to add contingency in construction costs. It is anticipated that construction could
cost $2,600,000. Since this project’s development, the Lake Metigoshe State Park has
considered adding more camping and sewer requirements, increasing the priority of the
project to the Service.

To summarize potential costs:

Lift Station A: $110,000

Lagoon Expansion: $1,000,000

Lift Station D: $2,600,000
$3,710,000

Total current needs could be as large as nearly $4,000,000 in the short term with a
plethora of other potential improvements necessary in the coming years.
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